Exhibit 19 - State
. . MEoO (&
Historic Preservation

Office - Cultural
Resources Findings

CHARLES R. DAVIs

State of Wonisiana DERUTY SECRETARY
JAY DARDENNE
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR OFFICE OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

PAM BREAUX

DEPARTMENT OF CULTURE, RECREATION & TOURISM e e e

OFFICE OF CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT

DiVISION OF ARCHAEOLOGY .
[ﬁ\’\;\.?-‘,_ -
/ ‘}< 'S ; Fo=

| DEC 2 a0

|
B
iﬁ:)\}

November 28, 2011

Mr. John B. French
Alliance Inc.

1111 Hawn Avenue
Shreveport, LA 71107

Re: Caddo Ward II Industrial Development
Caddo Parish, Louisiana

Dear Mr. French,

This in response to your letter dated August 22, 2011, concerning the above-referenced project.
Based upon the information provided, it is unclear how much of this property has been
developed. However, it is the opinion of our office that a Phase I cultural resources survey
should be conducted in the undeveloped areas.

Please contact Rachel Watson at (225)342-8165 if you have any questions concerning our
recommendation.

Sincerely,
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Pam Breaux
State Historic Preservation Officer

PB:RW:s

AAAAAAAAA 7 a DavAm DAanacs 1T Arineiania 720RNA-A42A47


jfrench
Typewritten Text
Exhibit 19 - State Historic Preservation Office - Cultural Resources Findings


	Back to Table of Contents
	Back to Application



